# Saboohi Sarshar

Assistant Professor

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: saboohi.sarshar@sada.nust.edu.pk

Sikander Ajam Associates(Full time), House 6, Street 6, F-6/3, Islamabad

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Saboohi Sarshar is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Saboohi Sarshar has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 4, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

M.Arch in Architecture	2014 - 2016
Middle East Technical University , Turkey	
B.Arch in Architecture	2007 - 2012
National College of Arts , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2022- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Assistant Professor	2019 - 2022
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Lecturer	2016 - 2019
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Studio Teaching Assistant	2016 - 2016
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Studio Teaching Assistant	2013 - 2016
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Project Architect	2012 - 2013

## **Awards**

GraduateCoursePerformance	2016
Awarded for outstanding academic performance.	
Bhai Ram Singh Award	2016
For academic performance over five years of study in the department of architecture.	
Sir Percy Brown Award	2016
For academic performance over five years of study in art history during the course studies at the College.	
Mehdi Ali Mirza Award	2012
This Award by Institute of Architects Pakistan (IAP) gives recognition each year to the students from each accredited architecture school	within Pakistan who
have excelled in their studies and graduated securing top position with the highest marks (Cumulative GPA of all five years) in their respe	ective school.
Principle Honor'slist2011	2011
For students who have stood first in the class.	
Principle Honor'slist2010	2011
For students who have stood first in the class.	
Principle Honor'slist2009	2011
For students who have stood first in the class.	
Director's Award	2011
Awarded by Director of campus for academic performance.	
Professional Memberships	
PCATP	Since 2016

# **Research Articles**

Power and Identity: The Case of Islamabad

2019

Saboohi Sarshar

Journal of Urban History, Volume 45, Issue 2, Pages 247-264

Impact Factor:  $0.453 \mid$  Quartile:  $3 \mid$  Citations: 4

**DOI:** 10.1177/0096144217702368